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From: Rhonda Duigar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Attachments: 1 10041 .Marianna.Notice.Service. First.Interrogatories.04-15-11 .pdf 

Friday, April 15, 201 1 4:05 PM 

Fwd: Electronic Filing - Docket 110041-El 

>>> Rhonda Dulgar 4/15/2011 3:35 PM >>> 
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

swriaht@wlaw.net 
(850) 222-7206 

b. 110041-E1 
I n  Re: Petition for approval of Amendment No. 1 to Generation Services Agreement with Gulf Power 
Company, by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of the City of Marianna, Florida. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service of the City of Marianna's First Set of 
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-20) to Florida Public Utilities Company. 

(see attached file: 110041.Marianna.Notice.Service.First.Ir1terrogatories.04-15-ll.pdf ) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Phone: 850-222-7206 
FAX: 850-561-6834 

4/15/2011 



BEFORE THE FLORJDA PUBLIC SERVJCE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 110041-E1 Petition for Approval of Amendment NO. 1 to 

Company, by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

1 

) 
Generation Services Agreement with Gulf Power 1 Filed: April 15,201 1 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF THE.  CITY OF MARIANNA'S FIRST SET OF 
INTERROGATORIES mOS. 1-20) TO FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

The City of Marianna, Florida ("City" or "Marianna"), hereby gives notice of serving its 

First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-20) by hand delivery and electronic mail this 15" day of April 

201 1, of Florida Public Utilities Company, as follows: 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
d o  Beth Keathg 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
21 5 South Monroe Street, Suite 61 8 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
bkeatinc0.m nster.com 

John ~T, LaVia, 111 
Florida Bar No. 853666 
Young van Assendq,  P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 222-7206 Telephone 
(850) 561-6834 Facsimile 

F d  E. Bondurant, City Attorney 
Florida Bar No. 0520330 - lbondurantk2em baramail.com 
Bondurant and Fuqua, P.A. 
4450 Lafayette Street (ZIP 32446) 
Post 'Office Box 1508 
Marianna, Florida 32447 
(850) 526-2236 Telephone 
(850)i 526-5947 Facsimile 

Attorneys for the City of Marianna 
Doctprh-  v ! ' b d r > 7 f b  ?AT :  .. . 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true auld correct copy of the foregoing has born furnished by 
electronic delivery and U.S. Mail this 15th day of April, 201 1, to the following: 

Pauline Evans, Esquire 
Jennifer Crawford, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Beth Keating, Esquire (*Also served by hand delivery) 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, F.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeatinR@gunstcr.com 

J.R. Kelly, Esquire 
Office of the Public Counsel 
d o  The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
tall ah^^^, FL 32399-1400 

Cedia  Bradley, Esquire 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050 

$2 Attor 


